From: -

To: Cleve Hill Solar Park; Jones, Hefin

Subject: ENO010085 - Cleve Hill Solar Park - The Applicant"s Deadline 3 Submission (email 7 of 7)
Date: 01 August 2019 23:23:28

Attachments:

Dear Hefin,

EN010085 - Cleve Hill Solar Park - The Applicant's Deadline 3 Submission (email 7 of 7)
Please find attached the Applicant’s Deadline 3 submission.

Please do not hesitate to get in touch if you have any queries.

Kind regards,

Mike

Michael Bird

Tel: 01904 715470

Arcus

1C Swinegate Court East
3 Swinegate

York

YO1 8AJ

www.arcusconsulting.co.uk

'} ARCUS
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OTHER DEADLINE 3 SUBMISSIONS
LANDSCAPE AND VISUAL CROSS SECTIONS
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Document Reference: 11.4.7
Submitted: Deadline 3
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REVISION SCHEDULE

Rev |Date Description

THIS DRAWING HAS BEEN PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SCOPE OF ARCUS' APPOINTMENT WITH ITS CLIENT AND IS SUBJECT TO THE
TERMS OF THAT APPOINTMENT. ARCUS ACCEPTS NO LIABILITY FOR ANY USE OF THIS DOCUMENT OTHER THAN BY ITS CLIENT AND ONLY FOR

Proposed Native Species Buffer Planting Mix
THE PURPOSES FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED AND PROVIDED.

'g 0% NOTES:
TO Of bU nd : EE 1. THIS DRAWING IS TO BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH ALL OTHER RELEVANT DOCUMENTATION.
p 2. ALL DIMENSIONS , CHANGES, LEVELS AND COORDINATES ARE IN METERS UNLESS DEFINED OTHERWISE.
3. THIS DRAWING IS TO BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE PROJECT HEALTH & SAFETY FILE FOR ANY IDENTIFIED POTENTIAL
RISKS.
4. THE DRAWING IS THE COPYRIGHT OF ARCUS AND CANNOT BE REPRODUCED IN ANY FORM WITHOUT THE EXPRESS CONSENT
OF THE COMPANY. WRITTEN AND SCALED DIMENSIONS TO BE CHECKED ON SITE, AND ANY DISCREPANCIES SHOULD BE
REPORTED TO ARCUS PRIOR TO WORK COMMENCING ON SITE.
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